DIXON POLIGE DEPARTMENT

¢ 707-678-7070

June 29, 2023

MuckRock News
DEPT MR 136225
263 Huntington Ave
Boston, MA 02115

Response sent via e-mail to: 136225-79835145@requests.muckrock.com

To whom it may concern,

In response to the California Public Records Act Request regarding Automated License Plate
Readers, please see the additional information/responses following each part of the question.

Part B - Information Related to Numbers of “Detections” (plate scans) and “Hits” (plate scans
that matched to a hotlist)

B1. The aggregate number of "detections" collected during 2021.
The aggregate number of detections collected by our previous ALPR system from
January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021 was 12,666,617

B2. The aggregate number of “hits” during 2021.

Dixon Police Department did not begin using our current ALPR until February 2022;
however, hit records were only kept for 30 days on the previous ALPR system, as well.

Please be advised that the previous vendor will not provide any support since we are no longer a
customer, and we no longer have access to our old ALPR system.

Sincerely,

(LR CDtel)

Renee Protich

¢ 707-678-7080 (dispatch) & www.dixonpolice.org

201 West A Street, Dixon, California 95620



